
PRE-BID MEETING QUERIES/ CLARIFICATIONS: HIGH HEAD WATER PUMP: 25 FEB 2021 
RFP NO 75961/HHWP/GS/CD/RFP CELL DT 19 FEB 2021 

 

Ser 
No 

Page 
No of 
RFP 

Para/Clause 
No of RFP 

RFP Parameter Query /Clarification required Response 

M/s JMD OVERSEAS LTD   

1 2 & 
18 

2 &  
Appendix A 
Para 3 (a) 

Operating Altitude Operating altitude mentioned is different at 
two paras.  In Para 2 it is mentioned as 
4500 metre above MSL, however, Para 3 
(a) of Appendix A specifies altitude as 
5500 metre.  Please clarify.  

The demonstration of equipment to deliver a minimum output of 750 
litres per hour at an altitude of 4500 meters above mean sea level will 
be carried out.  However, the head discharge table and derating upto 
5500 metres shall be provided and equipment should function at 5500 
metre altitude as per deration chart/ calculations submitted. 

2 11 20 Integrity Pact Bank 
Guarantee 

Is IPBG applicable for MSME also? There is no exemption of IPBG for MSMEs.  However, in case any 
exemption of IPBG from Govt for MSME is available with vendors, 
same may be quoted and supporting documents be provided. 

3 27 Annexure I 
to Appendix 

D 

Manufactures 
Recommended List of 
Spares (MRLS) 

Whether the additional hoses required for 
maintenance  would form part of MRLS? 

In this regard, refer Para 5 of Appendix A to RFP, which specifies 
hoses required for 500 metres shall be supplied with each pumping 
set.  Therefore it will not form part of MRLS. 

4 29 Annexure I 
to Appendix 

D 

List of SMT/STEs, Jigs, 
Fixture and Infrastructure 

All the SMT/ STEs are standard and is 
available with repair echelons of Army, is 
there still a requirement of supplying these 
tools. 

In case the SMT/STEs required for the equipment is standard, then 
undertaking that No special tools are required for this equipment be 
submitted in technical Proposal by the vendors 

5 37 Ser No 3 of 
Appendix F 

of RFP 

Terrain and Climatic 
Conditions 

Please clarify the modalities in change in 
temperature parameter for Usage and 
Storage conditions and what instructions 
vendors should submit.  

The equipment should withstand the temperature conditions given for 
Storage and during Usage as given in RFP, however vendor in case 
feels that certain precautions or measures needs to be taken by Buyer 
to achieve these parameters, the same  can be specified in technical 
proposal. 

6 70 Para 1(b)(ii)  Minimum experience of 
Vendor. 

Minimum experience desired in RFP is for 
manufacture of the equipment being 
procured or it can be in the same domain 
like other water supply equipments. 

This parameter is to ascertain the competence of firm in manufacturing 
of such equipment.  Therefore, experience in manufacture of similar 
equipment in related domain can be considered. 

7 3 & 
13 

4 & 32 Demonstration What are the likely dates and location for 
demonstration. 

The demonstration has to be completed within 20 days from date of 
issue of RFP, ie by 10 Mar 2021.  Accordingly, all preparatory actions 
and co-ordinations needs to be carried out.  All vendors to be ready 
with their equipment for demonstration at Leh latest by 07 Mar 2021 
post acclimatisation.  The point of contact for demonstration is Maj 
Vikas Yadav, contact No 8860334408. 
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Ser 
No 

Page 
No of 
RFP 

Para/Clause 
No of RFP 

RFP Parameter Query /Clarification required Response 

M/s Accurate Industrial Controls Pvt Ltd 

8 11 20 Integrity Pact Bank 
Guarantee 

Is IPBG applicable for MSME also? Refer response at Ser No 2 in this regard. 

9 34 Annexure I 
to Appendix 
E Para 3 (a) 

Operating Altitude What supporting documents need to be 
provided as mentioned in RFP? 

The vendor certificate in support of the functionality of equipment at 
5500 metre be submitted.  Also, the head discharge table and derating 
chart / calculations upto 5500 metres shall be provided. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 


